
Lapeer City Commission Agenda 
April 1, 2024 

Page 1 

 
AGENDA 

CITY OF LAPEER 
CITY COMMISSION 

576 LIBERTY PARK, LAPEER, MI 48446 
APRIL 1, 2024 

 
6:30 P.M. CALL TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF APRIL 1, 2024, AGENDA  
 
A. MINUTES: 
 1. Minutes of the Regular meeting held March 18, 2024, and the Special meeting held 

March 21, 2024. 
  
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

 
C. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 1. 2024 Annual Spring Clean-Up – May 6, 2024. 
   

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Approve the Consent Agenda for April 1, 2024. 
  

D. BILL LISTING:  
  1. Bill Listing for April 1, 2024. 
 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  ON A ROLL CALL VOTE. 
Approve the Bill Listing for April 1, 2024, in the amount of $282,074.51.  
 

E. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS AND RESOLUTIONS: 
 
F. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
    
G. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS: 
 1. Downtown Right-of-Way Licenses. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION:   
Approve the nine (9) Downtown Right-of-Way Licenses, as presented.  
 

 2. Annual Fair Housing Resolution. 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  
Adopt the resolution to approve the Fair Housing Policy. 
 

3. MDOT Local Bridge Resolution - Fox Street. 
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Adopt the resolution for the MDOT Local Bridge Program for the Fox Street Bridge.  

 
4. MDOT Local Bridge Resolution – Nepessing Street.  
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Adopt the resolution for the MDOT Local Bridge Program for the Nepessing Street 
Bridge.  



Lapeer City Commission Agenda 
April 1, 2024 

Page 2 

5. MDOT Local Bridge Resolution – Oregon Street.  
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Adopt the resolution for the MDOT Local Bridge Program for the Oregon Street Bridge.  

 
6. DeMille Blvd./Oakdale Ground and Mt. Hope Cemetery Grounds Maintenance.  
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Approve the grounds maintenance agreement for DeMille Blvd./Oakdale Grounds and 
Mt. Hope Cemetery with Green Meadows Landscape, Inc. for the 2024 season, not to 
exceed $11,900 for DeMille Blvd./Oakdale Ground and $31,752 for Mt. Hope Cemetery, 
and authorize the Mayor and City Manager to sign the contracts.   

 
7. Light Pole Ribbon Policy.  
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Adopt the Light Pole Ribbon Policy for the City of Lapeer.  

 
8. Special Event Application – Flint River Watershed Coalition.  
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Approve the Special Event Application for the Flint River Watershed Coalition, Flint 
River Clean up on April 27, 2024.  

 
9. Michigan Main Street Program – Master Level.  
 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 
Approve an agreement of continued support and cooperation in the Main Street 
Program at the Master Level with the MEDC and allow for the City Manager to sign the 
Master Level program agreement. 

 
H. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT: 

1. City Attorney attendance at Commission Meetings.  
2. Various matters. 

 
I. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT: 
 1. None. 
 
J. UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 1. Appointments to Boards and Commissions. 
  a. Lapeer Housing Board of Appeals reappointment – James Mikus. 
  b. Lapeer Housing Board of Appeals reappointment – Brad Chayka. 
 
K. DEPARTMENTAL COMMUNICATIONS: 

1.  Downtown Development Authority monthly report. 
 
L. PUBLIC COMMENTS:  
 
M. CLOSING COMMENTS: 
 1. Commissioners. 
 2. City Manager. 
 3. Mayor. 
 
N. REMINDER OF MEETINGS: 
 Next City Commission Meeting: Wednesday, April 3, 2024, Budget Workshop 
 
O. REMINDER OF PUBLIC HEARINGS: 



Lapeer City Commission Agenda 
April 1, 2024 

Page 3 

  
ADJOURNMENT 
 
MATERIAL TRANSMITTAL 
 
Notice:  Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation through electronic means in this 
meeting should contact the City Clerk at (810) 664-5231 or by email at clerk@ci.lapeer.mi.us at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 



 

Lapeer City Commission Regular Minutes 
March 18, 2024 

Page 1 
 

LAPEER CITY COMMISSION 
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH 18, 2024 
 

A regular meeting of the Lapeer City Commission was held on March 18, 2024, at the Lapeer 
City Hall, 576 Liberty Park, Lapeer, Michigan. The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL 
Present: Mayor Marquardt. 
 Commissioners:  Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell. 
Absent: None. 
 
City Manager:  Mike Womack, present. 
City Attorney:   T. Allen Francis, present 
 
Mayor Marquardt led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
57 2024 03-18  AGENDA APPROVAL 
Moved by Glisman. Seconded by Brady. 
Approve the Agenda for March 18, 2024, as presented. 
Ayes:  Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell. 
Nays:   None. 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
58 2024 03-18  MINUTES 
Moved by Glisman. Seconded by Brady. 
Approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on March 4, 2024, as presented. 
Ayes:  Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell. 
Nays:   None. 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Brad Haggadone, Lapeer County Commissioner, provided an update to the City Commission 
regarding the Laper County Board of Commissioners proceedings.  
 
Karin Lackey gave an invocation.  
 
Tim Denney spoke about the marihuana odor. 
 
John DeAngelis spoke about the City Attorney being in attendance tonight. 
 
Chris Jadach thanked the Mayor and Commissioners for visiting the Fire House.  
 
Seth and Michelle Groat spoke about the marihuana odor.  
 
59 2024 03-18  CONSENT AGENDA 
Moved by Atwood. Seconded by Glisman. 
Approve the consent agenda for March 18, 2024, as presented: 
 1. Traffic Control Order 311 - No Parking Signs - Luxington Street. 



 

Lapeer City Commission Regular Minutes 
March 18, 2024 

Page 2 
 

 2. Traffic Control Order 312 - No Parking Signs - Peppermill Circle. 
Ayes:  Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell. 
Nays:   None. 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
60 2024 03-18  BILL LISTING 
Moved by Brady.  Seconded by Petrie. 
Approve the bill listing for March 18, 2024, in the amount of $526,018.13. 
ON A ROLL CALL VOTE. 
Ayes:  Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell. 
Nays:   None. 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
PROCLAMATION, RECOGNITIONS, AND RESOLUTIONS: 
None. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
61 2024 03-18  SECONDHAND DEALER & PAWNBROKER LICENSE 
Moved by Swindell. Seconded by Atwood. 
Mayor to approve a Secondhand Dealer License and Pawnbrokers License for Cash For All 
Pawn located at 773 East Street, Lapeer. 
Ayes:  Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell. 
Nays:   None. 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
62 2024 03-18  AUDIT SERVICES – REHMANN ROBSON, LLC. 
Moved by Brady. Seconded by Swindell. 
To approve Rehmann Robson, LLC to provide audit services for the 2023/24, 2024/25, and 
2025/26 Fiscal Years and allow the City Manager to sign the proposal.  
Ayes:  Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell. 
Nays:   None. 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
63 2024 03-18  RESOLUTION – KIWANIS CLUB OF LAPEER – DNR GRANTS 
Moved by Swindell. Seconded by Glisman. 
Adopt the resolution supporting the Kiwanis Club of Lapeer’s Inclusive Playground project and 
applications for DNR Grants.  

CITY OF LAPEER 
RESOLUTION # 2024-04 

KIWANIS CLUB OF LAPEER INCLUSIVE PLAYGROUND 
DNR GRANT RESOLUTION 

 
WHEREAS, the Lapeer City Commission is in support of the Kiwanis Club of Lapeer Inclusive 
Playground project, to provide an all-inclusive, accessible, and nature-inspired playground 
where every child would be able to play regardless of mobility, sensory issues, or any other 
disability which precludes them from the average playground; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Lapeer City Commission is in support of applying for the following three 
Department of Natural Resources Grants to help pay for the project: Michigan Natural 



 

Lapeer City Commission Regular Minutes 
March 18, 2024 

Page 3 
 

Resources & Trust Fund, Michigan Recreation Passport, and Land & Water Conservation 
Fund; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Lapeer has committed the property within Rowden Park (formerly tennis 
courts) for the playground, and upon completion, the City shall adopt the playground as its own 
providing ongoing inspections and maintenance similarly to the other playgrounds already 
established in the Lapeer Park System; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Lapeer is prepared to expend all costs using Kiwanis Club of Lapeer 
funding related to the project including, site prep, playground equipment, safety surfacing, 
landscape, and concrete work, estimated to be 1.5 Million Dollars or at least 25% match 
required of the grant(s); and   
 
WHEREAS, the Director of Parks, Recreation, and Cemetery Rodney Church shall be the 
administrative official designated to act as the agent/representative on behalf of the City of 
Lapeer during project development, and to sign a project agreement (contract) upon receipt of 
a grant funding Award; and  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVIED, that the City of Lapeer using Kiwanis Club of Lapeer 
funding shall be responsible for engineering, permits, administration, potential cost overruns, 
and any non-participating items. 
 
This resolution was adopted on the 18th day of March 2024. 
Ayes:  Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell. 
Nays:   None. 
MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
64 2024 03-18  RESOLUTION – DEMOLITION OF 838 S. SAGINAW 
Moved by Glisman. Seconded by Swindell. 
Adopt the resolution supporting funding partnership with Lapeer County Land Bank for the 
demolition of 838 S. Saginaw and approve the budget amendment as presented.  
 

RESOLUTION # 2024-05 
838 S. SAGINAW DEMOLITION AND  

FUNDING PARTNERSHIP WITH 
 LAPEER COUNTY LAND BANK 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Lapeer owns the residential home at 838 S. Saginaw Street and is 
interested in the demolition of 838 S. Saginaw Street for future public use; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Lapeer and Lapeer County Land Bank wish to partner on the demolition 
project for the future use; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Lapeer County Land Bank has approved a contribution of $8,400 to the City 
of Lapeer for such demolition costs for 838 S. Saginaw; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Lapeer approves the 2023/2024 FY budget adjustment to 
accommodate the transfer of funds for this project; and 
 



 

Lapeer City Commission Regular Minutes 
March 18, 2024 

Page 4 
 

WHEREAS, said City Commission authorizes the City Manager to sign the related contractual 
and grant documents for the demolition and authorizes the Director of Housing and 
Neighborhood Development to manage and administer such project; and 
 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lapeer City Commission authorizes the demolition 
of 838 S. Saginaw Street, accepts a partnership contribution from the Lapeer County Land 
Bank of $8,400 towards the demolition project costs, approves the associated 2023/2024 FY 
City of Lapeer budget adjustment, and authorizes the City Manager to sign contractual and 
grant documents on behalf of the City of Lapeer; and authorizes the Director of Housing and 
Neighborhood Development to manage and administer such project.  
Ayes:  Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell. 
Nays:   None. 
MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
None. 
 
CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
65 2024 03-18  CLOSED SESSION – MCL 15.268(h) 
Moved by Glisman. Seconded by Petrie. 
To enter a closed session at the conclusion of the regular meeting to discuss a written legal 
opinion from the City Attorney, which is exempt from disclosure as provided under Section 8 of 
the Open Meetings Act.  
ON A ROLL CALL VOTE: 
Ayes:  Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell, Atwood. 
Nays:   None. 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
66 2024 03-18  APPOINTMENT TO PARK BOARD 
Moved by Marquardt. Seconded Swindell. Seconded by Glisman. 
To re-appoint Tim Herbert and Ashley Fanson to the Park Board for terms to expire on April 1, 
2027. 
Ayes:  Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell. 
Nays:   None. 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
67 2024 03-18  APPOINTMENT TO ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
Moved by Swindell.  Seconded by Glisman. 
To re-appoint Dwayne Burda to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a term to expire on April 1, 
2027. 
Ayes:  Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell. 
Nays:   None. 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS 
The Monthly Departmental Reports were received into the record. 
  



 

Lapeer City Commission Regular Minutes 
March 18, 2024 

Page 5 
 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 
 
MAYOR/COMMISSIONER COMMENTS  
Commissioner Glisman:  Thanked the Police and Fire Departments for letting them tour their 
buildings.  Thanked the residents who came here to address the commission.  Happy Belated 
St. Patrick’s Day, 10% of Michigan’s population has an Irish heritage. It’s a wonderful holiday 
to share.  March is Women’s History Month.          
 
Commissioner Petrie:  Thanked both the Police and Fire Chief for the tour of their building, 
which was very informative. Commissioners attended CapCon last week, which was very 
enlightening, and learned a great deal.  She knew not to get her hopes up for early spring as 
she had lived in Michigan too long.   
   
Commissioner Swindell:  CapCon was a great event; met with State Senator and State 
Representatives.  Learned how to fight for this smaller City.  This event makes one realize how 
to work with what you have; networking is amazing.  We have some of the best department 
heads working for the City, who work very hard behind the scenes. With the great weather, 
people are using the parks.  
 
Commissioner Atwood:  CapCon and the MML conference provide the opportunity to speak to 
other communities and to be able to collaborate with them.  Nice to see people with a servant's 
heart. Thanked City staff for the tour and information they shared with the commissioners today. 
Regarding the marihuana odor, we hear you and we will figure it out. Thank you to everyone 
for coming tonight. 
 
City Manager Womack:  Solar eclipse is coming on April 8, 2024; we will be in the 98%. Toured 
the Public Safety Building today and would like to take the Commission to tour the other city 
buildings as well. Budget meetings will be coming up soon; the first one is March 21, 2024. 
 
Mayor Marquardt:  Thanked the public for the comments this evening; nothing is a quick and 
easy solution, but we hear you and understand. Was unable to attend the tour today but looks 
forward to attending the others.  
 
CLOSED SESSION 
The Lapeer City Commission convened to a closed session to discuss a written legal opinion 
for the City Attorney, which is exempt from disclosure as provided under Section 8 of the Open 
Meetings Act at 7:06 p.m. and returned to its regular meeting at 8:28 p.m.  
 
68 2024 03-18  ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Brady. 
To adjourn the regular meeting at 8:29 p.m.  
 
 
              
Debbie Marquardt, Mayor     Romona Sanchez, City Clerk 



 

Lapeer City Commission Special Meeting Minutes 
March 21, 2024 

Page 1 
 

LAPEER CITY COMMISSION 
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING 

MARCH 21, 2024 
 

A special meeting of the Lapeer City Commission was held on March 21, 2024, at the Lapeer 
City Hall, 576 Liberty Park, Lapeer, Michigan.  The meeting was called to order at 5:30 p.m.  
 
ROLL CALL 
Present: Mayor Marquardt. 
 Commissioners:  Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell. 
Absent: None. 
 
City Manager:  Mike Womack, present. 
 
Mayor Marquardt led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Melissa Petrie gave an invocation.  
 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM: 
The City Manager gave an overview of the Capital Improvement Program's six-year plan, Fiscal 
Year 2024-2025 through Fiscal Year 2029-2030.   
 
69 2024 03-21  ADJOURNMENT 
Moved by Swindell.  
Adjourn the regular meeting at 7:10 p.m.   
Ayes:  Atwood, Cattane, Pattison, Stroh, Swindell.  
Nays:   None. 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The special meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m. 
 
 
              
Debbie Marquardt, Mayor     Romona Sanchez, City Clerk 
 



ITEM C-1 
To: Mike Womack, City Manager 
From: Jeff Graham, Director of Public Works 
Date: March 22, 2024 
RE: 2024 Annual Spring Clean-Up 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 

Approve scheduling the 2024 Annual Spring Clean-Up for May 6, 2024, to be performed by 
Rick Rhein Disposal. 
 
CURRENT OR NEW INFORMATION  
 

The Department of Public Works is requesting approval for the Annual Spring Clean-Up to be 
scheduled for May 6, 2024.  Rick Rhein Disposal has signed and submitted the attached 
agreement to perform the 2024 City-Wide Spring Clean-Up for $29 per cubic yard.  During last 
year’s program, 100 cubic yards of refuse was collected at a cost of $29 per cubic yard for a 
total charge of $2,900. 
 
Upon approval, the attached public notice will be published in the LA View on Thursday, April 
25th and in the Lapeer County Press on Sunday, April 28th to notify residents of this year’s 
clean-up program. 
 
 
Attachments 
 
JG/kah 
 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM REVIEW 
 
 Meeting Date: April 1, 2024 Date Reviewed: March 22, 2024 
 Consent: X 
 Administrative:  Reviewed By: R. Sanchez, City Clerk 
 Public Hearing: 
S:\City Logo\City Logo 2021\Templates\Memo\Agenda Memo.docx 





 
 

            
PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

2024 ANNUAL SPRING CLEAN UP PROGRAM 
 

 
The City of Lapeer will hold its Annual Spring, City-Wide Clean-Up Program on Monday, 
May 6, 2024.  This program is offered once a year.  Apartment complexes, Hunter’s 
Creek Mobile Home Park and the City portion of Crestview Manor are also included in 
this program. 
 
All items to be discarded should be placed at the curbside before 7:00 A.M. on 
Monday, May 6, 2024.  Items should not be placed at the curbside earlier than 
Saturday, May 4, 2024.  Any items placed at the curbside after 7:00 A.M. on 
Monday, May 6, 2024 will not be picked up. 
 
Leaves, grass clippings and any small loose materials should be bagged or boxed and 
should not exceed 40 pounds in weight.  Construction timbers and other lengthy items 
should not exceed five (5) feet.  Brush, tree limbs and broken concrete should be 
separated from trash and other disposable garbage. 
 
LIQUIDS, TOXIC MATERIALS AND HAZARDOUS WASTE WILL NOT BE PICKED 
UP.  THIS INCLUDES TIRES, MOTOR OIL, PESTICIDES, PAINT, PAINT SOLVENTS, 
ANTI-FREEZE, ETC.  THIS ALSO INCLUDES ANY APPLIANCES WHICH CONTAIN 
FREON, I.E., REFRIGERATORS, AIR CONDITIONERS, ETC. 
 
This program is intended to assist residents of the City of Lapeer and help beautify the 
City of Lapeer.  It is unlawful for items to be discarded to be brought in from outside the 
City limits and it is unlawful for residents to place items brought in from outside the City 
limits for pick up in the Spring Clean-Up Program. 
 
Adhering to the requirements above will help ensure that this clean-up program is 
successful.  If you have any questions regarding this program, please call 810-664-4711 
or 810-664-4553. 
 



ITEM D-1   

S:\City Commission Paperless\2024 Paperless Agenda\04-01-24 Regular\D-1  Bill Listing.docx 
 

To: Mayor and City Commission 
From: Kelly Hanna, Director of Financial Services 
Date: March 27, 2024 
RE: Bill Listing – March 15, 2024, through March 28, 2024 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve the bill listing as presented. 

 

CURRENT OR NEW INFORMATION  
I, Kelly Hanna, Director of Financial Services, have reviewed the bills for March 15, 2024, through 
March 28, 2024,  in the total amount of $282,074.51 and find them to be proper charges. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM REVIEW 
 
 Meeting Date: April 1, 2024 Date Reviewed: March 27, 2024 
 Consent:  
 Administrative: X Reviewed By: R. Sanchez 
 Public Hearing: 
 
 



                                               CHECK REGISTER FOR THE CITY OF LAPEER                                                       
                                             CHECK DATE FROM 03/15/2024 - 03/28/2024                                              

Check Date Check Vendor Name Amount

03/28/2024 2045(E) DTE ENERGY 69,554.65
03/25/2024 2009(E) U.S. BANK 42,449.41
03/28/2024 597656 STATE OF MICHIGAN 31,409.63
03/28/2024 2035(A) ROWE INC 21,525.25
03/28/2024 597655 STATE OF MICHIGAN 20,280.34
03/28/2024 2018(A) FLETCHER FEALKO SHOUDY & FRANCIS PC 6,280.00
03/28/2024 2042(A) VECTOR TECH GROUP 6,161.90
03/28/2024 2036(A) S.D. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING INC. 5,778.00
03/28/2024 597659 T. P. ISRAEL CO INC 5,496.25
03/26/2024 597620 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 4,977.61
03/28/2024 597648 PHIL STARR & SON 4,510.38
03/28/2024 2014(A) ESO SOLUTIONS, INC 4,454.38
03/28/2024 597643 MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE        4,364.38
03/28/2024 2023(A) LEGACY ASSESSING SERVICES INC 3,400.00
03/28/2024 2039(A) SPICER GROUP 2,691.50
03/28/2024 2029(A) PIONEER MANUFACTURING CO. INC 2,672.32
03/28/2024 2011(A) CORRIGAN OIL II, INC. 2,414.12
03/28/2024 597645 NOVAK CONSTRUCTION 2,250.00
03/28/2024 597642 MGS ELECTRIC INC. 2,120.00
03/28/2024 597631 EFFICIENT DEMOLITION 2,000.00
03/28/2024 2027(A) MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICES, INC 1,989.76
03/28/2024 2024(A) MAUK, JODI 1,807.70
03/28/2024 2038(A) SMITH, SHANNON 1,807.70
03/28/2024 597644 MLR ENGINEERING 1,700.00
03/28/2024 2013(A) DEE CRAMER 1,666.00
03/28/2024 2047(E) WINDSTREAM 1,502.40
03/28/2024 597640 MARCO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 1,449.95
03/28/2024 2043(A) WSP USA ENVIR. & INFRASTRUCTURE INC 1,382.08
03/28/2024 597661 TOWN & COUNTRY POOLS, INC 1,317.50
03/28/2024 597662 VERIZON WIRELESS 1,279.55
03/28/2024 597637 LAPEER CO INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 1,116.98
03/28/2024 2019(A) INSOURCE SOLUTIONS GROUP 1,014.00
03/28/2024 2040(A) TAYLOR, SARAH 1,000.00
03/28/2024 597634 GREAT LAKES ENVIRONMENTAL TEST. LLC 1,000.00
03/28/2024 597627 CARQUEST OF LAPEER 909.44
03/28/2024 2041(A) VC3, INC. 907.18
03/28/2024 597626 CAPITOL SUPPLY &  SERVICE, INC 900.00
03/28/2024 597628 CARRIER AND GABLE INC 873.96
03/28/2024 2022(A) LAKE ORION MECHANICAL 834.22
03/28/2024 597657 STATE OF MICHIGAN 750.00
03/28/2024 597663 WEST SHORE FIRE, INC. 728.34
03/28/2024 2020(A) JOHNSON CONTROLS SEC. SOLUTIONS 643.89
03/28/2024 597650 PRO ENERGY CONSULTANTS OF ANN ARBOR 625.00
03/28/2024 2028(A) NORTH CENTRAL LABS 623.86



03/28/2024 597624 BLUE FLAME PROPANE INC 590.56
03/28/2024 597658 STATE OF MICHIGAN 543.00
03/28/2024 2017(A) FIRE-DEX, GW LLC 507.21
03/28/2024 597621 66TH DISTRICT COURT 500.00
03/28/2024 2031(A) PREMIER SAFETY 496.33
03/28/2024 2034(A) RICK RHEIN DISPOSAL 496.00
03/28/2024 597649 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 432.24
03/28/2024 597625 BUSSURE, JEFFREY E 420.00
03/28/2024 2025(A) MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL SERVICES 389.45
03/28/2024 2033(A) REAMER, RYAN 375.00
03/28/2024 597622 ACTION MUNICIPAL SUPPLY, LLC 348.40
03/28/2024 597639 LEONARD'S SYRUPS 298.06
03/28/2024 2015(A) EUROFINS ENVIRONMENT TESTING 297.50
03/28/2024 2032(A) R & R FIRE TRUCK REPAIR 288.35
03/28/2024 2026(A) MID-STATES BOLT & SCREW LLC. 258.34
03/28/2024 597641 MEDBERY, LANCE 227.90
03/28/2024 2021(A) KEITH BRACE INC. 225.00
03/28/2024 597664 WHITE'S GARAGE DOOR 208.00
03/28/2024 597651 RANDAZZO MECHANICAL 200.00
03/28/2024 597652 SAXON, INC. 189.67
03/28/2024 597636 LAPEER CO HEALTH DEPT 170.75
03/28/2024 597632 FOSTER OIL CO 150.00
03/28/2024 597623 ATWOOD, JOSHUA 148.23
03/28/2024 597635 GROUP RESOURCES 144.00
03/28/2024 597653 SHIRLEY'S DRY CLEAN. & ALTERATIONS 125.40
03/28/2024 597633 GLISMAN, LINDA 122.00
03/28/2024 2046(E) INVOICE CLOUD 115.00
03/28/2024 2037(A) SHORELINE INVESTMENT SERV. INC. 108.95
03/28/2024 2016(A) FASTENAL COMPANY 102.19
03/26/2024 597619 CHAYKA JR, JOSEPH P 100.00
03/28/2024 2010(A) BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTH. 100.00
03/28/2024 597630 EARL DAUP SIGNS 100.00
03/28/2024 597646 OSC INC 100.00
03/28/2024 597654 SIGNS BY CRANNIE, INC 100.00
03/28/2024 597660 THOMAS  LAMAGNA ENTERPRISES INC 100.00
03/28/2024 597665 WM FLOYD COMPANY 100.00
03/28/2024 2030(A) PREMIER OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 88.00
03/28/2024 597638 LAPEER CO REGISTER OF DEEDS 60.00
03/28/2024 2044(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY 47.76
03/28/2024 2012(A) CRUISERS, INC 38.95
03/28/2024 597647 PETRIE, MELISSA 21.64
03/28/2024 597629 DELYNN'S DESIGNS, INC 21.00

TOTAL $282,074.51



ITEM G-1 
To: Mike Womack, City Manager 
From: Kim Hodge, Office Coordinator 
Date: March 22, 2024 
RE: Downtown Area Right-of-Way Licenses 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
To approve the Right-of-Way Licenses for the applicants listed below. 
 
CURRENT OR NEW INFORMATION  
 
Please submit the attached Right-of-Way License applications to the City Commission for 
approval at the April 1, 2024 meeting for the following downtown businesses: 
 
1. Blondie’s Sweet Boutique/Dagwood’s Deli – 193 W. Nepessing Street (Seasonal Enclosure) 
2. Popovich Properties, LLC (Vinyl Bar & Grill) – 393 W. Nepessing Street (Permanent 

Enclosure) 
3. Popovich Properties, LLC (Vinyl Bar & Grill) – 393 W. Nepessing Street (Overhead String 

Lights in adjacent Fox Street Mall) 
4. Tilted Axis Brewery – 303 W. Nepessing Street (Permanent Enclosure) 
5. Tilted Axis Brewery – 303 W. Nepessing Street (Expanded Seasonal Enclosure) 
6. Woodchips, LLC – 315 W. Nepessing Street (Permanent Enclosure) 
7. Cheers Pub – 440 N. Saginaw Street (Seasonal Enclosure) 
8. Blend Frozen Yogurt Bar – 392 W. Nepessing (Overhead Lighting in adjacent Fox Street 

Mall) 
9.  Hernandez Mexican Food – 4 E. Nepessing (Seasonal Enclosure) 
 
BACKGROUND OR PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED INFORMATION  
 
With the exception of the anticipated upgrade of the Woodchips enclosure, no changes are proposed 
from last year’s license requests for permanent and seasonal outdoor dining area enclosures and 
overhead string lighting from the applicants.  All applicants have signed their individual licenses, 
provided the required site diagram and proof of insurance as well as paid the $25 license fee for each 
license. 
 
Attachments 

 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM REVIEW 
 
 Meeting Date: April 1, 2024 Date Reviewed: March 22, 2024 
 Consent: 
 Administrative: X Reviewed By: R. Sanchez, City Clerk 
 Public Hearing: 





















ITEM G-2    

 

To: Lapeer City Commission, Mayor, City Manager and City Attorney 
From: Shelley Lincoln, Housing Grant Administrator 
Date: March 13, 2024 
RE: April 1, 2024; Annual Fair Housing Resolution 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
The Housing Improvement Department (HID) is requesting that the City Commissioners and 
Mayor approve the attached Fair Housing resolution. 

 

CURRENT OR NEW INFORMATION  
The Fair Housing Resolution will document the City of Lapeer’s commitment to following Fair 
Housing practices.  MSHDA and other grant programs recommend that community grantees 
complete an annual Fair Housing Review which includes a resolution signed by the governing 
body that re-affirms compliance. 
 

BACKGROUND OR PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED INFORMATION  
 

None.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM REVIEW 
 
 Meeting Date: April 1, 2024 Date Reviewed: March 22, 2024 
 Consent: 
 Administrative: X Reviewed By: R. Sanchez, City Clerk 
 Public Hearing: 
 

S:\City Logo\City Logo 2021\Templates\Interoffice Memo\Interoffice Memo - AGENDA.docx 



 
 

RESOLUTION # 2024-06 
RESOLUTION TO APPROVE 

CITY OF LAPEER 
FAIR HOUSING POLICY 

 

At a regular meeting of the Lapeer City Commission of the City of Lapeer, County of Lapeer, 
Michigan, held in said City on the 1st day of April 2024 there were: 
 
PRESENT:  
ABSENT:  
 
MOVED BY:     SECONDED BY:  
 
WHEREAS, under the Federal Fair Housing Law, Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, it is 
illegal to deny housing to any person because of race, color, national origin, religion, sex (including 
gender identity and sexual orientation), familial status, and disability; and, 
 
WHEREAS, under the Michigan Elliott-Larsen Civil Rights Act, PA 453 of 1976, as amended, it is 
illegal to deny the opportunity to obtain housing to any person because of religion, race, color, 
national origin, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, height, weight, familial 
status, or marital status; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
LET IT BE KNOWN TO ALL PERSONS that the City of Lapeer will follow the adopted Fair 
Housing Policy to implement programs to ensure equal opportunity in housing for all persons 
regardless of race, color, national origin, religion, sex (including gender identity and sexual 
orientation), age, height, weight, familial status, marital status and disability; and 
 
BE IT FURTER RESOLVED, that the City of Lapeer shall not discriminate in the sale, rental, 
leasing, or financing of housing because of race, color, national origin, religion, sex (including 
gender identity and sexual orientation), age, height, weight, familial status, marital status and 
disability; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Lapeer will assist all persons who feel they have 
been discriminated against because of race, color, national origin, religion, sex (including gender 
identity and sexual orientation), age, height, weight, familial status, marital status and disability, to 
seek equity under federal and state laws by providing information to said persons on how to file a 
complaint with the Michigan Department of Civil Rights; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City of Lapeer will at a minimum post this policy or the 
Fair Housing poster or other posters, flyers or other information which will bring to the attention of 
owners of real estate, developers and builders their respective responsibilities and rights under the 
Federal Fair Housing Law and Michigan Elliott Larsen Act; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect as of April 1, 2024.  
 



 
AYES:   
NAYES:  
ABSTAIN:  
ABSENT:  
MOTION CARRIED AND RESOLUTION ADOPTED. 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
I, Romona Sanchez, being the duly appointed and qualified Clerk of the City of Lapeer, Lapeer, 
County, Michigan, do hereby certify and declare that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the 
Resolution adopted by the City of Lapeer Commission at a regular meeting held on April 1, 2024. 
 
 
              
       Romona Sanchez, MMC 
       City Clerk, City of Lapeer 
 
 



ITEM G-3   

 

To: Mr. Womack, City Manager 
From: Jeff Graham, Public Works Director 
Date: March 25, 2024 
RE: MDOT Local Bridge Program Resolution Fox Street Bridge 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Recommend City Commission adoption of the Fox Street Bridge Resolution as needed in 
applying for funding through the MDOT Local Bridge Program.   
 

CURRENT OR NEW INFORMATION  
 
The City has been submitting applications to MDOT Local Bridge Program for several years 
now. The most recent is Genesse Street Bridge with the City receiving $1,918,000 with 
construction taking place in 2026.  The Local Bridge Program is a 95/5 percent program that 
assists with preventive maintenance and bridge replacement. 
 

BACKGROUND OR PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED INFORMATION  
This year the funding will be for the year 2027 year and a cost estimate of $316,000 with a 95/5 
percent local match.  
A resolution is required as part of the application process for the Bridge Program. At this time, 
I am requesting the City of Lapeer Commission adopt the attached resolution.   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM REVIEW 
 
 Meeting Date: April 1, 2024 Date Reviewed: March 26, 2024 
 Consent: 
Administrative: X Reviewed By: R. Sanchez, City Clerk 
Public Hearing: 
 
 

S:\City Logo\City Logo 2021\Templates\Interoffice Memo\Interoffice Memo - AGENDA.docx 



CITY OF LAPEER 
MUNICIPAL RESOLUTION #2024-07 
FOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE OF THE 
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
LOCAL BRIDGE PROGRAM 

At a regular meeting of the Lapeer City Commission of the City of Lapeer, Lapeer County, 
Michigan, held at Lapeer City Hall on April 1, 2024, there were: 
 
PRESENT: Mayor Marquardt. Commissioners Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell.  
ABSENT: None.  
 
MOVED BY:  Commissioner     SECONDED BY: Commissioner 
 
WHEREAS, the condition of the Fox Street bridge has deteriorated to such an extent that 
preventative maintenance is necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, the budget of the City of Lapeer will not allow preventative maintenance of this 
bridge without additional funds from other sources. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Lapeer requests Michigan Department 
of Transportation Local Bridge Program funding for preventative maintenance of the Fox Street 
bridge for MDOT’s Funding Year 2027. 
 
This resolution was adopted on the 1st day of April 2024. 
 
YEAS: 
NAYS: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
 
         ________________________ 
         Romona Sanchez, CMC 
         Clerk, City of Lapeer 
MOTION # 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted 
by the Lapeer City Commission, County of Lapeer, Michigan at a regular meeting held on      
April 1, 2024, in compliance with the Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of 1967. 
 
 
         ________________________ 
         Romona Sanchez, CMC 
         Clerk, City of Lapeer 
 



ITEM G-4  

 

To: Mr. Womack, City Manager 
From: Jeff Graham, Public Works Director 
Date: March 25, 2024 
RE: MDOT Local Bridge Program Resolution Nepessing Street Bridge 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Recommend City Commission adoption of the Nepessing Street Bridge Resolution as needed 
in applying for funding through the MDOT Local Bridge Program.   
 

CURRENT OR NEW INFORMATION  
The City has been submitting applications to the MDOT Local Bridge Program for several years 
now. The most recent is Genesse Street Bridge with the City receiving a grant amount of 
$1,918,000 with construction taking place in 2026. The Local Bridge Program is a 95/5 percent 
program that assists with preventive maintenance and bridge replacement. 
 

BACKGROUND OR PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED INFORMATION  
This year the funding will be for the year 2027 and a cost estimate of $401,000 with a 95/5 
percent local match.  
 
A resolution is required as part of the application process for the Bridge Program. At this time, 
I am requesting the City of Lapeer Commission adopt the attached resolution.   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM REVIEW 
 
 Meeting Date: April 1, 2024 Date Reviewed: March 26, 2024 
 Consent: 
Administrative: X Reviewed By: R. Sanchez, City Clerk 
Public Hearing: 
 
S:\City Logo\City Logo 2021\Templates\Interoffice Memo\Interoffice Memo - AGENDA.docx 



CITY OF LAPEER 
MUNICIPAL RESOLUTION #2024-08 
FOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE OF THE 
NEPESSING STREET BRIDGE THROUGH 
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
LOCAL BRIDGE PROGRAM 

At a regular meeting of the Lapeer City Commission of the City of Lapeer, Lapeer County, 
Michigan, held at Lapeer City Hall on April 1, 2024, there were: 
 
PRESENT:  Mayor Marquardt. Commissioners Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell. 
ABSENT: 
 
MOVED BY:  Commissioner     SECONDED BY: Commissioner 
 
WHEREAS, the condition of the Nepessing Street bridge has deteriorated to such an extent that 
preventative maintenance is necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, the budget of the City of Lapeer will not allow preventative maintenance of this 
bridge without additional funds from other sources; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Lapeer requests Michigan Department 
of Transportation Local Bridge Program funding for preventative maintenance of the Nepessing  
Street bridge for MDOT’s Funding Year 2027. 
 
This resolution was adopted on the 1st day of April 2024. 
 
YEAS: 
NAYS: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
 
         ________________________ 
         Romona Sanchez, CMC 
         Clerk, City of Lapeer 
MOTION # 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted 
by the Lapeer City Commission, County of Lapeer, Michigan at a regular meeting held on     
April 1, 2024, in compliance with the Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of 1967. 
 
 
         ________________________ 
         Romona Sanchez, CMC 
         Clerk, City of Lapeer 
 



ITEM G-5  

 

To: Mr. Womack, City Manager 
From: Jeff Graham, Public Works Director 
Date: March 25, 2024 
RE: MDOT Local Bridge Program Resolution Oregon Street Bridge 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Recommend City Commission adoption of the Oregon Street Bridge Resolution as needed in 
applying for funding through the MDOT Local Bridge Program.   
 

CURRENT OR NEW INFORMATION  
The City has been submitting applications to the MDOT Local Bridge Program for several years 
now. The most recent is Genesse Street Bridge with the City receiving a grant amount of 
$1,918,000 with construction taking place 2026.  The Local Bridge Program is a 95/5 percent 
program that assists with preventive maintenance and bridge replacement. 
 

BACKGROUND OR PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED INFORMATION  
This year the funding will be for the year 2027 and a cost estimate of $213,000 with a 95/5 
percent local match.  
 
A resolution is required as part of the application process for the Bridge Program. At this time, 
I am requesting the City of Lapeer Commission adopt the attached resolution.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM REVIEW 
 
 Meeting Date: April 1, 2024 Date Reviewed: March 26, 2024 
 Consent: 
Administrative: X Reviewed By: R. Sanchez, City Clerk 
Public Hearing: 
 
S:\City Logo\City Logo 2021\Templates\Interoffice Memo\Interoffice Memo - AGENDA.docx 



CITY OF LAPEER 
MUNICIPAL RESOLUTION #2024-09 
FOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE OF THE 
OREGON STREET BRIDGE THROUGH 
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
LOCAL BRIDGE PROGRAM 

At a regular meeting of the Lapeer City Commission of the City of Lapeer, Lapeer County, 
Michigan, held at Lapeer City Hall on April 1, 2024, there were: 
 
PRESENT:  Mayor Marquardt. Commissioners Atwood, Brady, Glisman, Petrie, Swindell.  
ABSENT: 
 
MOVED BY:  Commissioner     SECONDED BY: Commissioner 
 
WHEREAS, the condition of the Oregon Street bridge has deteriorated to such an extent that 
preventative maintenance is necessary; and 
 
WHEREAS, the budget of the City of Lapeer will not allow preventative maintenance of this 
bridge without additional funds from other sources. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Lapeer requests Michigan Department 
of Transportation Local Bridge Program funding for preventative maintenance of the Oregon 
Street bridge for MDOT’s Funding Year 2027. 
 
This resolution was adopted on the 1st day of April 2024. 
 
YEAS: 
NAYS: 
ABSTAIN: 
ABSENT: 
MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 
 
         ________________________ 
         Romona Sanchez, CMC 
         Clerk, City of Lapeer 
MOTION # 
 
CERTIFICATION: 
I hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted 
by the Lapeer City Commission, County of Lapeer, Michigan at a regular meeting held on     
April 1, 2024, in compliance with the Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of 1967. 
 
 
         ________________________ 
         Romona Sanchez, CMC 
         Clerk, City of Lapeer 
 



ITEM G-6 

S:\City Commission Paperless\2024 Paperless Agenda\04-01-24 Regular\Agenda Memo - Mowing Contracts.docx 
 

To: Mike Womack, City Manager  
From: Rodney Church, Director of Parks, Recreation & Cemetery 
Date: March 25, 2024  
RE:  Green Meadows Landscape, Inc. Mowing Agreements  
 1) DeMille Blvd./Oakdale Grounds and 2) Mt. Hope Cemetery Grounds 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the grounds maintenance agreements for both DeMille Blvd./Oakdale Grounds and Mt. 
Hope Cemetery Grounds with Green Meadows Landscape, Inc. for the 2024 season.  
 
 
CURRENT OR NEW INFORMATION  
The previous mowing agreements with the contractor expired at the end of the 2023 mowing season. 
This past winter the Parks Department sent out an Invitation to Bid for two mowing agreements: 1) 
DeMille Blvd./Oakdale Grounds and 2) Mt. Hope Cemetery Grounds. We received the following bids: 
 
DeMille Blvd./Oakdale Grounds 
Green Meadows Landscape, Inc. – 2024 Season - $11,900 ($425/cut) 
 
Mt. Hope Cemetery Grounds 
Green Meadows Landscape, Inc. – 2024 Season - $31,752 ($1,134/cut) 
Honored Acres – 2024 Season – 2024 Season - $31,500 ($1,125/cut) 
 
After checking references and speaking to Lapeer Community Schools it was determined that Green 
Meadows Landscape, Inc. will be a great fit for us. Green Meadows Landscape, Inc. has cut Lapeer 
Community Schools for the previous three mowing seasons and has done an excellent job. There is a 
slight increase for both contracts from what we paid in the previous three years. For the DeMille 
Blvd./Oakdale Grounds contract there is an increase of $1,320 for the season and for the Mt. Hope 
Cemetery Ground contract, there is an increase of $2,192 for the season.  
 
We decided to enter into a one-year agreement for both contracts for the 2024 mowing season and 
plan to re-evaluate renewing for the 2025 mowing season sometime late next winter.  
  
BACKGROUND OR PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED INFORMATION  
None.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM REVIEW 
 
 Meeting Date: April 1, 2024 Date Reviewed: March 26, 2024 
 Consent:  
Administrative: X Reviewed By: R. Sanchez, City Clerk 
Public Hearing:  
 















































ITEM G-7 

S:\City Commission Paperless\2024 Paperless Agenda\04-01-24 Regular\G-7 Ribbon Policy.docx 
 

To: Mayor and City Commissioners 
From: Mike Womack, City Manager 
Date: March 27, 2024 
RE: Ribbon Policy  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Adopt the Light Pole Ribbon Policy for the City of Lapeer.  
 
 
 
CURRENT OR NEW INFORMATION  
Attached is the ribbon policy that was presented to the City Commission for first review on February 20, 
2024.   
 
  
BACKGROUND OR PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED INFORMATION  
None.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM REVIEW 
 
 Meeting Date: April 1, 2024 Date Reviewed: March 27, 2024 
 Consent:  
Administrative: X Reviewed By: R. Sanchez, City Clerk 
Public Hearing:  
 



 
      

 

City Manager’s Office 
576 Liberty Park, Lapeer, MI 48446 

Phone:  810-664-5231 
Fax:  810-664-2610 

 
 
 
 
 

October 9, 2023  
 
RE: Light pole Ribbon policy 
 
City Commission, 
 
The City has been approached by various groups who wish to use/decorate the City’s 
downtown light poles with ribbons for educational, charitable and philanthropic purposes, 
such as cancer awareness or support for military veterans or the police/fire services. 
 
In order to reduce visual clutter, minimize motorist distractions or loss of visibility and to 
help maintain the aesthetic of the City, I would recommend that the City adopt the 
following policy related to the use of and decoration of the City’s downtown light poles 
with ribbons: 
 

1. That decoration of the City’s light poles under this policy must be approved of by 
a Resolution of the City Commission at least 30 days prior to the event. 

2. That the decoration of the City’s flagpoles are not meant to be or serve as a public-
forum for the free-expression by the public but shall instead be limited to those 
decorations that consist of or support an expression of the City’s official 
sentiments. 

3. That the requesting organization shall present evidence of its non-profit, charitable 
or philanthropic status upon request. 

4. That the requesting organization shall present an example of or a visual depiction 
of the proposed decoration as part of its request to place the decorations on the 
City’s light poles. 

5. That only those light poles located on Nepessing St. between North Washington 
St. and North Saginaw St. may be used or decorated. 

6. That the decorations be limited to ribbons, bows, lace, tulle, satin and other similar 
fabrics and decorations. 

7. That the requesting organization may place one temporary sign of not larger than 
24 square feet on City property which provides a greater educational explanation 
of the ribbon decorations and their purpose. Such sign shall follow all requirements 
of the City’s sign ordinances. 

8. That the decorations shall be weather resistant and shall not become unsightly, 
degraded or litter by lack of maintenance. 

9. That the decorations shall only be displayed to bring attention to and educate the 
public regarding charitable or philanthropic purposes only and not be commercial 



 
in nature.  Decorations shall not be displayed in promotion of the sale of any goods 
or services. 

10. The City shall provide no maintenance, protection or replacement of any 
decoration so placed and shall not be liable for the removal of any decoration that 
is not maintained and has become unsightly or litter. 

11. The decorations shall: 
a. Not interfere with the City’s display of flags, banners or other decorations 

on the light poles. 
b. Not need or use electricity. 
c. Not damage the surface of the light pole or damage or conflict with the light 

pole’s function as a light pole. 
d. Not impede upon or interfere with the sidewalk, the road or the public’s use 

thereof. 
e. Be securely fastened to each light pole to prevent the decoration from falling 

to the ground due to wind or rain, but not secured in a way that would 
damage the surface of the light pole. 

f. Be no larger than 48 inches from top to bottom, nor wider than 36 inches 
side to side. 

g. Be maintained by the placing organization to prevent the decorations from 
becoming unsightly, degraded or litter and if not shall be promptly removed 
by the placing organization or the City. 

h. Be mounted no higher than the flag brackets located approximately 8 feet 
off the ground. 

i. Be placed for no longer than 30 days at a time and shall be promptly 
removed at the end of the 30-day period. 

j. Not be placed any sooner than 30 days following any previous 30-day 
period that the light poles were decorated (i.e. there must be 30 days of 
non-decoration in-between decorations). 

k. That no decorations may be placed that would be on a City lightpole during 
the Lapeer Days Festival (generally the third week in August). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 _________________________ 

Mike Womack 
City of Lapeer 
City Manager 
810-245-4202 

mwomack@ci.lapeer.mi.us 
 

 
 

mailto:mwomack@ci.lapeer.mi.us


ITEM G-8 
To: Mike Womack, City Manager 
From: Jeremy Howe, Chief of Police 
Date: March 27, 2024 
RE: Special Event – Flint River Clean up 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Approve Event. 
 
CURRENT OR NEW INFORMATION  
We have received a request from the Flint River Watershed Coalition to hold their annual river 
and parks cleanup on Saturday, April 27, 2024, from 10:00 AM – 1:00 PM.  No City services 
have been requested for this event, however, the DPW may have additional trash pickup in the 
area after the event.  
 
See PDF File SE Flint River Cleanup 2024.  
 
BACKGROUND OR PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED INFORMATION  
Annual event.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM REVIEW 
 
 Meeting Date:   April 1, 2024 Date Reviewed: March 27, 2024 
 Consent:  
 Administrative: X Reviewed By: R. Sanchez, City Clerk 
 Public Hearing: 
 













       
 

 
ITEM G-9 

 
MEMORANDUM 

     
TO:   Mike Womack, City Manager; City Commission 
FROM:  James Alt, DDA Executive Director 
DATE:  March 28, 2024 
RE:   Michigan Main Street Program – Master Level Support 
 
 
 
In February of 2022, having fulfilled the requirements of the Select Level of the Michigan Main 
Street Program, the Michigan Economic Development Corporation awarded downtown Lapeer 
the status of Master Level Michigan Main Street Community.  The program is a 2-year 
commitment for the Lapeer Downtown Development Authority. The DDA has agreed to an 
additional 2-year commitment (January 1, 2024, through December 31, 2026) to meet and 
maintain the requirements of being a Michigan Main Street community and maintaining 
National Accreditation.  
 
The DDA is requesting the City Commission to approve a resolution of continued support and 
cooperation in the Main Street Program at the Master Level with the MEDC and allow for the 
City Manager to sign the Master Level program agreement.  
 
 
Thank you, 
 
James Alt 
 
Executive Director 
Lapeer Main Street DDA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM REVIEW 
 
 Meeting Date: April 1, 2024   Date Reviewed:  March 28, 2024 
 Consent: 
 Administrative: X Reviewed By:  R. Sanchez, City Clerk  
 Public Hearing:     



 

























ITEM H-1 

S:\City Commission Paperless\2024 Paperless Agenda\04-01-24 Regular\memo City Attorney proposed meeting attendence.docx 
 

To: City Commission  
From: City Manager Mike Womack 
Date: March 27, 2024 
RE: City Attorney meeting attendance   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
This item was requested by Commissioner Petrie, staff recognizes valid concerns on both sides 
of the question and will thus leave this policy decision to the Commission. 
 
 
CURRENT OR NEW INFORMATION  
The City Attorney is an extremely talented and valuable member of the Lapeer team, however, his 
presence at every meeting of the City Commission meeting is an expensive proposition.  Over the last 
year, the City Attorney's appropriation dropped from $220,000 down to a projected $135,000 this year, 
in part due to his non-attendance at two monthly meetings. 
 
  
BACKGROUND OR PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED INFORMATION  
Prior to my arrival in the City, the City Attorney regularly attended the City Commission’s 
meetings but stopped after we hired the new firm of Fletcher Fealko.  The change occurred 
partially because that was how the RFP was written, the willingness of Fletcher Fealko to work 
with the City on a non-retainer basis, using an hourly basis instead, and also just a “falling off” 
due to the changeover of both the City Manager and City Attorney positions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM REVIEW 
 
 Meeting Date: April 1, 2024 Date Reviewed: March 28, 2024 
 Consent:  
Administrative: X Reviewed By: R. Sanchez, City Clerk 
Public Hearing:  
 



      
 

City Manager’s Office 
576 Liberty Park, Lapeer, MI 48446 

Phone:  810-664-5231 
Fax:  810-664-2610 

 
 
 
 
 

March 26th, 2024 
 
City Commission 
576 Liberty St. 
Lapeer, MI 48446 
 
Mayor Marquardt and City Commission, 
 
I have spoken with the City Attorney, and he has indicated that he can commit to attending 
the City Commission’s two monthly meetings for $1,800.00 per month, excepting 
occasional scheduling conflicts.  The City Attorney also indicated that he would be open 
to discussing the possibility of attending meetings remotely, which would reduce the 
expected fee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 _________________________ 

Mike Womack 
City of Lapeer 
City Manager 
810-245-4202 

mwomack@ci.lapeer.mi.us 
 

 
 

mailto:mwomack@ci.lapeer.mi.us


ITEM J-1 

 

To: Mayor and City Commission 
Date: March 22, 2024 
RE: Board & Commission Appointments                  
  

MAYORAL APPOINTMENT 
 

BOARD OR 
COMMISSION MEMBER NAME 

CURRENT 
TERM 

EXPIRES 
TERM 

LENGTH 

 
NEW TERM 

EXPIRATION 

 
COMMENTS 
Re:  STATUS 

Cemetery Board Vacancy Apr 1, 2028 5 Year  
 

Awaiting 
Recommendation 

County Center Board Vacancy Jan 1, 2025 1 Year 
 

 Awaiting 
Recommendation 

Lapeer – Housing 
Board of Appeals 

James Mikus 
Brad Chayka May 1, 2024 3 Year May 1, 2027 

Re-appointment 
Recommended 

Local Officers 
Compensation 
Commission 

Vacancy 
Vacancy 

Oct 1, 2026 
Oct 1, 2027 

5 Year 
5 Year 

 

 

Awaiting 
Recommendation 

 
 
COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 
 

BOARD OR 
COMMISSION MEMBER NAME EXPIRATION TERM 

LENGTH 
NEW TERM 

EXPIRATION 
COMMENTS 
Re: STATUS 

Income Tax Board   
of Review Vacancy Dec 1, 2024 3 Year  Awaiting 

Recommendation 
Prison Liaison 

Committee Vacancy Apr 1, 2025 3 Year  Awaiting 
Recommendation 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM REVIEW 
 
 Meeting Date: April 1, 2024 Date Reviewed: March 25, 2024 
 Consent: 
Administrative: X Reviewed By:  R. Sanchez, City Clerk 
Public Hearing:  
 



���������	�
���������	���������������������������� ����������!"�#�$%��&#'�#(�)*+(�,-./-.0.1�23/.�45*�3�6�'��$��$�"+�7� &�$�"+�7!"�#�$%��&#'�#(�)89::;�<;=;>?@A�B;>CDE=9F�GDHI�JEK�JDLMN�H;F?O�?H�;ME�8;MND>P�=99HD>P�HI?H�I9�G;M:F�:DL9�H;�E9>9G�IDNQ?EHDBDQ?HD;>�;>�HI9�8;MND>P�R;?EF�;C�SQQ9?:NK��T:9?N9�:9H�=9�L>;G�DC�O;M�>99F�?>OHID>P�9:N9K�UI?>LNV�WXYZ[�\]̂_̀]�abcd]̂ è_fghi[�j]d̂]̀dklm�nkopq�rsm�tutv�rwvx�ynzY[�{_|�n_e}̀�~�|_e}̀tuur�lkqbb�pb|����|_e}̀tuur�lkqbb�pb|����okdpqklek��|k_c�pb|f���g�i[��jw��k�]]o��b}̀_̂���bkod�b�����]kc̀�89::;�JEK�JDLMN���RE?F@R;HI�;C�O;ME�H9E=N�C;E�HI9�8;MND>P�R;?EF�;C�SQQ9?:N�9�QDE9�;>�J?O��@�����K��RE?F@�A�=�NME9O;ME�N�;>:O�9�QDE9N��9B?MN9�O;M�H;;L�;>��9>>9::�<?B;NH?�N�N9?H�;>�HI9��;?EFK��UIDN��;?EF�;>:O�=99HN�D>�HI9�9�9>H�HI?H�G9�I?�9�?�BDHD�9>�?QQ9?:�?>�?F=D>DNHE?HD�9�F9BDND;>��OHI9�RMD:FD>P��9QHK��A��9�;>:O�L>;G�DH�H;�=99H�D>���B?N9�ND>B9��������N;�>;H��9EO�?BHD�9� K�SE9��;HI�;C�O;M�D>H9E9NH9F�D>�B;>HD>MD>P ��UI?>LN�N;��9EO�=MBIVV��WXYZ[�¡b|b̂k�ak̂pq]¢��òk̂pq]¢�p_�ck�]]o�|_�}̀�fghi[�j]d̂]̀dklm�nkopq�rsm�tutv�rrwvt��nzY[�\]̂_̀]�abcd]̂ è_��d̀bcd]̂ è_�p_�ck�]]o�|_�}̀�f���g�i[��k�]]o��b}̀_̂���bkod�b�����]kc̀�8D��9>DN9@��D=�JDLMN�?>F�RE?F�£I?OL?�N�H9E=N�C;E�HI9�8;MND>P�R;?EF�;C�SQQ9?:N�GD::�9�QDE9�;>�J?O��@����K��£?>�O;M�E9?BI�;MH�?>F�N99�DC��;HI�G?>H�H;�E9>9GK�T:9?N9�?>F�UI?>LN�O;MK�� ¤¥¦¥§̈�©̈§ª«¬®̄°±�®²¬³́µ¶·�̧D�9EHO�T?EL@�̧?Q99E@�JA��¹��·¹�������µ������¹IHHQNº»»GGGKBDK:?Q99EK=DKMN»�



3/14/24, 9:01 AM FW: FW: Lapeer Housing Board of Appeals - Romona Sanchez - Outlook

about:blank?windowId=SecondaryReadingPane4 1/2

FW: FW: Lapeer Housing Board of Appeals

Denise Soldenski <dsoldenski@ci.lapeer.mi.us>
Thu 3/14/2024 8:25 AM
To: Romona Sanchez <rsanchez@ci.lapeer.mi.us>

Brad Chayka has responded yes to another term with the Housing Board of Appeals.  I’ll let you
know as soon as I hear back from Mr. Mikus.  Thanks!!
 
From: Denise Soldenski <dsoldenski@ci.lapeer.mi.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 7:17 PM
To: Brad Chayka <bradchayka@gmail.com>
Cc: Jim Mikus (jmikus2001@yahoo.com) <jmikus2001@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Lapeer Housing Board of Appeals
 
Wonderful! Thank you so much!
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Brad Chayka <bradchayka@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 6:32:29 PM
To: Denise Soldenski <dsoldenski@ci.lapeer.mi.us>
Cc: Jim Mikus (jmikus2001@yahoo.com) <jmikus2001@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Lapeer Housing Board of Appeals
 
Yes, I would be happy to! 
 
On Wed, Mar 13, 2024, 1:45 PM Denise Soldenski <dsoldenski@ci.lapeer.mi.us> wrote:

Hello Mr. Mikus & Brad,

Both of your terms for the Housing Board of Appeals expire on May 1, 2024.  Brad, I’m sure
your’s only expires because you took on Jennell Racosta’s seat on the board. 

 

This board only meets in the event that we have a citizen appeal an administrative decision
by the Building Dept.  I’ve only know it to meet in 1 case since 2004 – so not very active 😊.

 

Are both of you interested in continuing? 

 

Thanks so very much!! 

 

From: Romona Sanchez <rsanchez@ci.lapeer.mi.us>
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 11:42 AM

https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:bradchayka@gmail.com
mailto:dsoldenski@ci.lapeer.mi.us
mailto:jmikus2001@yahoo.com
mailto:jmikus2001@yahoo.com
mailto:dsoldenski@ci.lapeer.mi.us
mailto:rsanchez@ci.lapeer.mi.us


1 
 

       
 
 
 

 
Downtown Development Authority 

 
March 20, 2024 
 
Happy Spring everyone. March has been a busy month for Lapeer Main Street and we have been able to 
showcase our community proudly this month. First in Lansing during conversations with State Legislators, 
then at the MDA’s Spring Workshop, then in front of Michigan Main Street and Main Street Communities 
from across the State, and finally in Cadillac Michigan talking about the positive strides we’ve been able 
to make in Lapeer because of our participation in Michigan Main Street. It has been a busy month, but I’m 
proud of the work that we’ve been able to accomplish and that we are being recognized across the state 
for our efforts.  
 
Lapeer Main Street DDA.   

• Michigan Main Street Program/Michigan Downtown Association 
o Michigan Main Street 

1. Lapeer Hosted the Michigan Main Street Spring Workshop on March 11th and 
12th. March 11th was for Main Street Directors only and we utilized the Main 
Gallery of Gallery 194. It was an opportunity to learn about new programs in the 
works through Main Street and also to have some round-robin conversations with 
other directors. We concluded the day with a tour of the downtown, showcasing 
the transformations that have taken place over the last 7 years and highlighting 
successes within the downtown. We concluded Monday with dinner at 
Woodchips, who was a great host, providing a great experience for everyone. 
Cream and Dagwoods provided coffee and snacks for the workshop.  

2. Tuesday we utilized Stones Throw Theater and Beyer’s Furniture for the 
workshop. We hosted 20 Main Street Communities, plus board members and 
volunteers. In total having 34 participants in the workshop. The workshop 
focused on planning and zoning with presentations by the Michigan Association 
of Planners and from the firm Giffels Webster. Participants got to explore the 
downtown during lunch, with Vinyl Bar and Grill providing a great spread of 
afternoon snacks for the attendees, going above and beyond. The Doghouse 
Coffee provided coffee and snacks for the Tuesday workshop.  

3. New Programs coming from Michigan Main Street Include: 
1. Geofencing service through Placer AI. This will give us a high level of 

data for the event of our choosing. We will also be able to do a 
comparison between downtown visits on an event day vs a non-event 
day.  

2. Storytelling service – The MEDC will be doing a series of stories 
highlighting Michigan Main Street communities across the state. Phil 
Eich will put the stories and blogs together for this service. Lapeer will be 
featured as a Case Study for both Michigan Main Street and RRC.  

4. I was invited to join the Michigan Main Street team in Cadillac on March 13th. 

Cadillac is looking at the Main Street program for their downtown and I was able 
to talk about the success and challenges we’ve had in the program. It was a 
great opportunity to highlight our downtown to another community. Cadillac will 
be hosting the CEC Conference this year in May, with Lapeer hoping to host the 
conference in 2025. 

5. Upcoming Michigan Main Street Dates to be aware of: 
1. May 5 – May 8 – National Conference in Birmingham Alabama 
2. September 23 – 24 – MMS Fall Workshop – Cheboygan 

 



2 
 

 
o Michigan Downtown Association 

1. The MDA held its annual Lansing Day on March 6 in Lansing. This year I was 
able to meet with 6 different legislators or their aids, including Speaker Pro 
Tempore, Rep. Pohutski, Sen. Kevin Daley,  

2. March 7, the MDA’s annual spring workshop took place in East Lansing. I was 
part of a panel discussion on Placemaking in our downtowns and had the 
opportunity to talk about the approach we’ve taken to murals thus far in Lapeer. It 
was very well received with many communities looking to duplicate the approach. 
Our approach of using the lightweight panels also got high praise from board 
members of the State Historic Preservation Office because they a great solution 
for having murals on brick buildings that you would normally want to avoid 
painting, and they can be removed for any restoration work.  

3. We have been asked to host the MDA’s regional networking event on September 
26. This is the Thursday before Michigan Downtown Day. It would have no cost 
to us (unless we want to sponsor a part of it).  

o Upcoming Dates to be aware of MDA: 
1. May 31 – MDA Summer Workshop 

 
Business Development - Economic Vitality  
  

• Business Recruitment/Retention and Support 
o The Business Development Committee met on March 20, sticking to its 3rd Wednesday of 

the month schedule. 
o The committee briefly reviewed the asset mapping document prepared by  Main Street 

America so that we can move forward with a final draft of the document. Overall the 
document prepared will be very useful and will be a tool that we can use to promote 
opportunities, tourism, and resources available not just in the downtown but throughout 
the City. The committee also set a day and time (April 9th at 8:00am) to review Match on 
Main applications for the next round of grants.  

o We held our second business owner meet-up event “Rise and Shine” with Lapeer Main 
Street. We’ve started partnering with Chamber of Commerce for the event. We had 26 
participants at this month’s event. The focus was challenges and successes that 
business and property owners are having. For our second event, this was well attended 
and I believe it will continue to grow. The conversation did re-enforce the need to hold a 
property owner meeting which is something that the DDA Business Development 
Committee has talked about. Our April meeting will be attended by a representative from 
the SBDC talking about some unique opportunities available for small businesses as well 
as some of the free resources that they offer.  

 
o Current Empty storefronts and available properties include:. 

1. 380 N. Saginaw (next to C&D collision)  
2. 368 Jefferson St. – Forever Friends Network/Perkins Flowers 
3. 18 E. Nepessing St. – City Owned property – Empty, not currently for 

sale 
4. 350 N. Court Street – 2nd/3rd Floor office space available 
5. 44 W. Park Street – Calvelli’s For Sale (Including Liquor License) –  
6. 606 N. Saginaw Street – multiple units  
7. 477 W. Nepessing St – Lease Pending for a Chiropractic space.  
8. 10 E. Nepessing St. – Previously Flannagan’s 
9. 114 Park Street – Located next to the Chamber and Holiday Depot 
10. 324 W. Nepessing Street 

o New Business Opening: 
1. 450 W. Nepessing Street – Kin Thai 
2. 240 W. Nepessing Street. – KC Insurance 
3. 328 W. Nepessing St – Cherry’s Market – Soft Opening in Late Winter/Early 

Spring 
4. 477 W. Nepessing St – Chiropractic Office 

 
 



3 
 

 
 

o Business engagement: 
1. There continues to be a lot of interest in the downtown area. I’ve been speaking 

with a potential entrepreneur who is looking to open a retail shop, consignment-
based, that specializes in children's clothes.  

2. I hosted a site visit within a gentleman interested in opening an Italian 
Restaurant. We looked at three possible locations and will be doing follow-up site 
visits for each one. An Italian restaurant is high on the list of types of places that 
the public would like to see in the community and I’ve shared our market data 
with him.  

 
Placemaking - Design: 

o The placemaking committee met on March 19 and discussed next steps in implementing 
our Vibrancy Grant that we’ve received. The committee also spent time talking about 
projection and hanging signs and what we would like to see within the downtown.   

 
Outreach – Organization & Promo and Marketing: 

• The Outreach committee did not meet in March, but will meet again in April on the 9th at 5pm in 
the DDA office.   

• The committee reviewed and updated sponsorship opportunities for Lapeer Main Street. The 
updated “draft” is attached to your packet.  

• I’ve been working on content for the annual DDA Section of the County Press Progress edition. 
This year’s DDA section will feature a time line of the progress that the downtown has seen over 
the last 8 years. I’m also contributing a column on how Lapeer is now seen as an example that 
other communities are looking at for revitalizing their downtowns.  
 

• DDA Online (social media, Website)  
o Social Media: 

 Facebook 
• Followers = 6930 followers on Facebook 
• Reach = 29,088 in the last 28 Days 
• 55 New Page Likes in the last 28 days 
• 93 New Followers in the last 28 days 
• Demographics = 80% Women 20% Men 
• Our most engaging post of the month was the Historic Post about the 

Opera House, sharing some of its History. That post reached 21,286 
people and was shared 117 times. There is a strong desire from the 
community to learn more about the History of our downtown and the 
area.  

 Instagram 
• Followers = 1091 
• Reach = 343 in the last 28 days 

 
Special Events: 

• Work Plans are started and attached for the following events: 
1. Monday Night Car Cruise – May 6  - September 10 
2. Ladies Night Out – Spring – May 17 
3. Summer Concert Series – Thursdays June 6 – Aug 8 
4. Porch Fest – July 20 
5. Michigan Downtown Day – September 28 
6. Haunted Lapeer Ghost Tours – Oct. 4 & 5 
7. Treat Walk – October 26 
8. Ladies Night Out – Fall – November 15 
9. WinterFest – December 6 & 7  

 
 
 
 



4 
 

 
 
Partnerships:  

• I’m exploring costs for the creation of bronze sculptures for a partnership project between the 
Library, the DDA, and the City, that would add bronze sculptures throughout the downtown that 
are based on characters from popular children's books at the library. The sculptures would be 
small and create a simple scavenger hunt that would add art, connect the library to the downtown 
and enhance the overall art and cultural experience in the downtown. 

• I’m also exploring options for adding audio/speaker systems to the downtown utilizing the street 
lights that we have along Nepessing Street.  This would likely be a joint effort between the City 
Parks and the DDA and is in alignment with our goals in our Transformation Strategy.  

• The City has added decorated LED Lights to the planters that will enhance the cupolas. Once the 
weather improves the cupolas will be reinstalled.  

• We are now partnering with the Chamber of Commerce on our Rise and Shine Lapeer business 
owner meet-up at The Doghouse. This will allow us to build our audience and expand our 
offerings. 

 
Sponsorships: 

• We’ve received new sponsorships from: 
o Essential Necessities and The Rock Shop – Gold Level 
o Avery’s Automotive – Gold Level 

 
Administrative: 

• Staff:   We will be starting painting of the new office space over the next couple of weeks. Thanks 
to Buddy Beyer for reaching out and talking with Sherwin Willians, we were able to have the paint 
donated for the office space. Keep your eyes open for more info on opportunities to come help 
paint the DDA office ����  
 
 
 
 

James Alt 
Lapeer DDA Executive Director,   
810-728-6598 
james@lapeerdda.com 

mailto:james@lapeerdda.com


CITY OF LAPEER, 576 LIBERTY PARK, LAPEER, LAPEER COUNTY, MICHIGAN 48446 
2024 MEETING DATES 

In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, MCL 15.261 et. Seq., notice is hereby given that every meeting of the City Council, Boards, Authorities and Commissions of the 
City of Lapeer shall be open to the public.  Notice is further given that the following City Council, Boards, Authorities and Commissions are regular meeting dates for 2024.  A 
public notice of each special or rescheduled meeting will be posted at least 18 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

Board/Commission Location Time January February March April May June July August September October November December 
City Commission Commission Chambers 6:30 P.M. 2, 16 5, 20 4, 18 1, 15 6, 20 3, 17 1, 15 5, 19 3, 16 7, 21 4, 18 2, 16 

1st & 3rd Monday   of each Month 
Cemetery Board 

3rd Thursday of Oct 
Mt. Hope Cemetery 
Building 

2:00 P.M. -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 17 -- -- 

Downtown Development 
 Authority 

2nd Floor Conference 
Room 

8:00 A.M. 24 28 27 24 22 26 24 28 25 23 27 25 

4th Wednesday   of each Month 
Economic Development Corp 
(EDC) & Tax Increment 
Finance Auth (TIFA) 

2nd Floor Conference 
Room 

8:00 A.M. 
10 14 13 10 8 12 10 14 11 9 13 11 

2nd Wednesday   As needed 
Housing Commission 

3rd Thursday 
2nd Floor 
Conference Room 

4:00 P.M. 18 15 21 18 16 20 18 15 19 17 21 19 

 of each Month 
Local Development Finance 
Authority (LDFA) 

2nd Floor Conference 
Room 

8:00 A.M 5 4 3 3 

1st Tuesday March/June/Sept/ Dec as Needed 
Park Board -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- -- 6 -- 
Planning Commission Commission Chambers 6:30 P.M. 11 8 14 11 9 13 11 8 12 10 14 12 

2nd Thursday of each Month 
Zoning Board of Appeals Commission Chambers 6:30 P.M. 22 26 25 22 27 24 22 26 23 28 25 23 

4th Monday of each Month 

Address of the above locations are as follows: 
Commission Chambers:    City Hall, 576 Liberty Park 
Mt. Hope Cemetery:          1230 Park Street 

Romona Sanchez, CMC 
City Clerk 

City of Lapeer  
576 Liberty Park, Lapeer  
Lapeer County, Michigan  48446   (810) 664-5231 

N-1



MAT. TRANS.   

 

To: City Commission 
Date: March 27, 2024 
RE: Material Transmittals 

 
1. LCBOC – March 28, 2024, Agenda 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


























































































	City Commission Agenda -04-01-2024
	A-1 Minutes 03-18-2024 Regular
	A-1 Minutes 03-21-2024 Special
	C-1 Spring Clean Up
	D-1  Bill Listing
	G-1 Downtown  Right-of-Way Licenses
	G-2 RES - Fair Housing
	G-3 RES- Fox St Bridge
	G-4 RES - Nepessing St Bridge
	G-5 RES -Oregon St Bridge
	G-6 Mowing Contracts
	G-7 Ribbon Policy
	G-8 SEA Flint River Cleanup 2024
	G-9 Mich Main St ~ Master Level Agree
	H-1 City Attorney Meeting Attendence
	J-1 Boards & Commissions
	K-1 DDA Monthly Report
	N-1 2024  Bds & Comm Meeting Dates
	Mat Trans 04-01-2024



